Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 24TH OCTOBER, 2011 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

K Bruce - Rothwell;
G Wilkinson - Wetherby;
S Armitage - Cross Gates and Whinmoor;
Agenda compiled by: Helen Gray
Tel No: 247 4355
Governance Services
Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Gipton and
Harehills;

Burmantofts
and Richmond
Hill;

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are reminded to declare any interests at
the start of the hearing on each application for the
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members
Code of conduct

HEARINGS

"OFF LICENCE" - APPLICATION FOR THE
GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE, OFF
LICENCE, 343 HAREHILLS LANE, LEEDS LS9
6AX

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration on an application for the grant of
a premises licence in respect of premises at 343
Harehills Lane, Leeds LS9 intending to trade as an
off-licence

(Report attached)

"THE KILN" - APPLICATION TO TRANSFER A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE KILN,
BRIGNALL GARTH, BURMANTOFTS, LEEDS
LS9 7HB

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration on an application to transfer a
premises licence for the Kiln, Brignall Garth,
Burmantofts, to Ms S Farquharson

(Report attached)

27 -
42



Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No

8 Burmantofts "THE KILN" - APPLICATION TO VARY A 43 -
and Richmond PREMISES LICENCE HELD BY THE KILN, 56

Hill;

BRIGNALL GARTH, BURMANTOFTS, LS9 7HB
TO SPECIFY AN INDIVIDUAL AS DESIGNATED
PREMISES SUPERVISOR

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration on an application to vary the
existing premises licence held at the Kiln, Brignall
Garth, Burmantofts in order to specify Ms S
Farquharson as the Designated Premises
Supervisor

(Report attached)




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report author: Mrs Bridget
ceds =

Tel: 0113 2474095

@
A1 AN
= CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: Monday 24th October 2011

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Off Licence, 343
Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6AX

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Gipton & Harehills

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and [] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? L] Yes X No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

1. This is an application for the grant of a premises licence for Off Licence, 343
Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6AX.

2 The applicant has applied for the off sales of alcohol every day 06:00 hours to
23:00 Hours

3 Responsible Authorities have been served with copies of the application and Ward
Members have been notified of the application.

Recommendations
The committee is asked to:
4 To consider the application and any relevant representations.

5 Take any of the steps detailed at 5.2, if any, they consider necessary for the

promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 1



1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

2 Background Information

2.1 This is the first application for a Premises Licence for these premises.

3 Main Issues

3.1 The applicant is Mr Sardar Amjad Yousaf.
3.2 The location of the premises can be found on the maps attached as Appendix A.

3.3 A copy of the application is attached as Appendix B to this report. For the
assistance of members, the Operating Schedule shows:

3.3.1 Proposed licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

3.3.2 Proposed hours of licensable activities

The proposed hours of licensable activities are as follows:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 06:00 - 23:00

3.3.3 Proposed times when the premises is open to the public

The premises propose to open to the public between the following hours
Everyday 06:00 - 23:00

3.3.4  Steps to promote the licensing objectives

The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in section "P" of the application
form to promote the licensing objectives.

34 Relevant Representations

3.4.1  Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

2
Page 2



3.4.2

3.5

3.5.1

3.5.2

4.1

411

4.2

4.21

4.3

4.3.1

43.2

Representations have been received from interested parties. A petition has been
submitted by local residents. Members are invited to consider Appendix C of this
report.

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In the making of their decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national
guidance and the council's licensing policy. Members will be aware they must also
have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear.
Corporate Considerations

Consultation and engagement

The application was subject to a 28 days consultation period in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003. Blue site notices were placed by the applicant on the
premises and these were checked by Liaison and Enforcement Officers during the
consultation period. The application was advertised in a newspaper circulating in
the local area. Representations received during this 28 day consultation.

Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the
review of the policy.

Council Policies and City Priorities

When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard
for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.

The licensing regime contributes to the following aims:

3
Page 3



4.3.3

4.4

441

4.5

451

4.6

4.6.1

5.1

5.2

By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming

e Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them

e There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the
environment

¢ Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population

e Everyone is proud to live and work

By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable
e Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful
e Communities are safe and people feel safe

The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities:

Best city... for communities:
e Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds
o Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities

Resources and Value for Money

The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to
the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, due to receive
Royal assent in November 2011, may allow local authorities to set their own fees
in the future based on full cost recovery.

Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing
sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate
the risk to the council.

Risk Management

Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub
Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge.

Conclusions

An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought
before a licensing sub committee for determination.

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:
e Grant the application as requested.

Page 4



5.3

7.1
7.2

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

e Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote
the licensing objectives.

Recommendations

The committee is asked to:

e Consider the application and any relevant representations

e Take any of the steps detailed at 5.2, if any, they consider necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

Guidance issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003
Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



BED 50 FED ZED ED 520 5320 FZ 0 zZl 20 gL0 gL0 FLO zLl0 L0 800 300 FO00 200 wy

¥0

0 2F 0

‘slliysIeH ‘eueT s|IyaIeH £y

vo|lo| o =
OEI"C =3
9_305' (1)
=
o
PO = .
S b g
a
39| o
08->
o | X
[0]
=
N
o
=
N

92uadI7 O L00/0L0€0/INTAd

pantasal syybu |e JybuAkdon umold @

/95610000} ON 99u80I7 'S’Q [1ounod Al spasT

sBuipsaooad IA19 1o uonnossoid o) pes| Aew pue

JybuAdo umolg sabuuul uononpoidas pasuoyineun @

uo AaaIng aoueulplQ ay} Jo uoissiwiad ay) yym eyep
|enbip s,Aening aoueuipiQ 8y} uodn paseq si dew siy|

20110 Aseuonels s.A1sslepy JoH 1o J9]j01u0d ay) Jo Jleysq

Pag

(a5 Alepuolas) aausd1] UD

{asn Alewld) 2aua217 UD

83U8217 JO

wsLyselay 1B 8127

Apeded YBiH — saeds 100pIng

AUO WeLIUEEIUT

(oY 021y INOLIAA] SO5ILUSI- ANUNLILIOD

(10UOI|Y UIAA) SS51LUSI] AIUNLILIOT)

qn|D sleguusiA sleald

2203317 paleUILLIS] 82U Sasilald-UoK

Koy

v Xipuaddy




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Appendix B }

0[O

\

eed PR§M1

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeo s, LS11U

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly In block capitals. In all cases ensure your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets i necessary|
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

iWe \SM DAR MJ-@ YO’QSM (Insert name(s) of applicant

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described In Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority In accordance with section 12 of the Licensi g Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

4B HARE LS 1 ariE

Post town LE&DS Post code LS a/ éAX

Telephone number of premises (if any) O ,/3 23 5’ /10 /6 R

Non domestic rateable vaiue of premises £ 7900

Part 2 — Applicant Details

‘ Please state whether you are applying for the licence as:

| RE‘: CE ey
Please tick I yes e

a)  anindividual or individuals* IZI please complete sectjon (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

. as a limited company D please complete section (B)
il. as a partnership D please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or D please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) D please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club D please complete section (B)

Page 9



d) acharity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

fy  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

oo

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of part 1 of please complete section (B)
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the
carrying on of a regulated activity (within the meaning
of that Part) in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England D please complete section (B)
and Wales
*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick I yes

« | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the D
premises for licensable activities; or

o | am making the application pursuant to a
o Statutory function or [:I

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other title

Mr IZI Mrs [:] Miss D Ms D (for example, Rev) L__l
Surname First names

YousaF SARDAR  AM T A

Please tick I yes

| am 18 years old or over @
Current postal address | 5- C R0 C ~ STREET
if different from SQ.C% Kﬁsb M AR C 'RC /
premises address
Post Town LEEDNS Postcode LS 1PU

Daytime contact telephone number o7 O/Ll 752 2267

Email address (optional) SAYOUSf 72 & Yoo co- UK

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Other title

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D (for example, Rev) D

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over

Please tick [ yes

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),

please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated aséociation etc.

—r

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? / 5 O 7 2 O ( /
Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,

when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Ko novmel TOCLYU 5}\0—?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (If ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded mussic (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

9) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fillin box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:

) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(ifticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retall of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 12

Please tick I yes

< 0O 0040 ooooggdd




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(pleasse read guidance note 6)

Ploase give further detalls (please read guldance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read gujdance note 4)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
ovents at different times to those listed in the column on the left, pleass list. (please
read guldance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or hoth ~ please tick i1 (please read

entertainment

Standard days and timings guldance note 2) Outdoors D

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both |:|

Mon Please glve further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed Stato any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Frl Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premiges for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note b)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors l:]

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [ (please read guldance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors ]

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing play (please read guldance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the performance of
plays at different times to those listed In the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Fllms Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick i (please read guidance

(please read guldance note 8) | note 2) Outdoors [

Day | Start Finish Both 0

Mon Please give further dotalis here (please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guldance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed In the column on the left, please list (please
read guldance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors D

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick [ (please read

(please read guidance note 8) | guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guldance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the pzrformance of
live music at different times to those listed in the column on the loft, plaase list,
(Plsase read guidance note 5)

Sat

. 8un

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors ihdoors D

8tandard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick &1 (please read

(pleass read guidanoe note 8) | guidanoe note 2) (#utdoors D

Day [Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Ploase glve furthor details here (please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded mqslc (please reqd guldance

. note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(pleass read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 15



G

Performance of dance Wil the performance of dance take place Indoors or indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick I (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both [:]

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note
4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

9
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will the entertalnment take piace indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both ~ please tick [ (please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon Please glve further detalls here (please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guldance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within e), f) or g) at different times to those
listed in the column on thoe left, please ilst. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard day and timings
(please read guldance note 6)

Please give a description of the facllities for making music you will be providing

Will the facllities for making muslc be indoors or indoors D
outdoors or both ~ please tick i1 (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both [:l

Mon Please give further doetails here (please read guidance note|3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the provision of facilities for making music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Frl Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the prpvision of
facllities for making music at different times to those listetl in the colunin on the left,
please list. (please read guldance note 5)

Sat

8un

Provision of facilities Will the facllities for dancing be Indoors or outdoors or | indoors D

for dancing both — pleass tick I (please read guidance note 2)

Standard timings (please read

guldance note 6) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both E]

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for providing dancing facilitios (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provislon of
facllities for dancing at different times to those listed in th; column on t’\e left, please
list. (please read guldance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

Please glve a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

that falling within 1 or J | Will the entertainment facllity be place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick il (please read puidance

(pleass read guldance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors D

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provisions of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guldance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the provision of
facliities for entertainment of a simllar description to that falling within | or J at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

L

Late night refreshment Wil the provision of iate night refreshment take place Indoors D

Standard days and timings Indoors or outdoors or both — please tick @ (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guldance note 2) Outdoors D

Day | Start Finlsh Both ]

Mon Ploase give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Woed State any seasonal varlations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times to those listed In the column on the left, please
list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on oroff | op the promises

s,a,',:,'zrﬂ days and timings the premises or both - please tick &1 (please read P T D
(please read guldance note 6) | guidance note 7) Off the premlsos M
Day | Start | Finlsh Both ]

D

Mon 6 A™ 23 00 8tate any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guitiance note )

Tue |G am [ 23 00

Wed |c, aw) L, 00

Thur | & A ),’3 « o p | Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the supply of
- alcohol at differont times to those listed in the column onlthe left, pleage list. (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri G A | LY o0

8at I | LYo

8 |G A Yo

State the name and detalls of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name SAR D AR AT TAD YOUS#H:

Address 5 CROKLS . G R ASSM ARG STREC)
Lee b

Postcode ( ¢ 9 | PU

Personal licence number (if known) Q 4—{ 9 G

Issuing licensing authority (if known) L onip) oy Ropeu G O F ugdlj THeAR]
CHAPLIN CENTRE  THRLoww STREET Londony (C 17 g

Page 19



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
anclllary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please

read guidance note 8)

N/JA

(0

Hours premises are

State any seasonal varlations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guldance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon |G :p0 LYo

Tue |Ciop | 2Pico

Wed |G oo | 2D 00
Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the cofumn on the toft, please list.

Thur | Gro¢ |23 ¢ co | (please read guldance note 5)

Frl Groo |+%i00

Sat G oo 2% c0O

Sun |6 ipo [23F00

Page 20




P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

SEE  Ruk  ACEGMENT - selA

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CC7& well be WM/ua/ é74 & de ,140%,4/5,
?/JT.A/SM C e o S’é

¢) Public safety

éjaé«/ 57% o teectes ety Ll .,

it s oo G A At ey o g

5&'(/146«&/ m;f' /4/{/// mae-é T = 7&&6/)4&/

d) The prevention of public nuisance
%/éﬂ( ééﬂ/é{(:/ N _
® Wy & de Al se e @l Lot
No puwtic T & /ﬁ""/s“(/ G e creqte e e fcte
/2 /;Wdéf

@) The protection of children from harm

//@4 7 62745’66W 3 éeyb;éq/
%f%/
/1?4@ ééf MngCV

//Wét/

Page 21



Please tick & Y

[}

8

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises
e | have sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where

applicable
e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor,

If applicable
e | understand that | must now advertise my application
o . | understand that If | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 168 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION

KKK JEKE]

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature M

Date —71- 20 (f
Capacity W NER

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence assoclated with
this application (please read guidance note 19)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-malil address (optional)

Page 22




Appendix C

arannED 2070 (Q0(

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
We the undersigned wish to object to the granting
Of the licence for 343 hare hills lane on the grounds of
Public nuisance p———-— = — v ——
! ENTERT. - dING
Crime disorder

Public safety

AR A e e

Children from harm

We feel very strongly about this petition as our area
has gone down so much over the last 2 years and we
have tried so hard to keep it up to the standard we
have been used to. We feel there are too many shops
all selling the same things, booze being our main
concern we feel this may add more problems to the
ones we already have and we fear we may never be
able to get our lane back to how it was 2 years ago.

Thankyou

The residents of broughton terrace and surrounding
areas of hare hills. » S A . &G4

B Kl | S DN
Nloo \QOW \\6’08 \J\BO\\C‘/\(\ :
ﬂ @ oo diien Serca s LSUCER




.
SCANNED

PETITION AGAINST 343 HAREHILLS LANE

The residents of broughton terrace and surrounding

areas feel there are adequate facilities for the sale of

alcohol on harehills lane and are concerned about the

application for a entertainment licence and the hours
the shop intends to supply to the public.

By

\J\ v R EYNVERPS

\mei\\\ms O A N \\gﬁq
E.\’Z_ovx \f\\or\ nNeltate LSHLEA

SA E)L)\RTO LA AUIRN A Y
D LDM VA \ N\ LR N
rf 220 oy 1~ H e A
P latraxy a s PA7
,g,{ %f,m - 4359 654
mﬂ éw-lgiv& " 4s9 ¢
T O LWL © (So oRA
D -+la&a¥' e (S QB&Q
/ ELTD = 4SS 6RR
C /’\/@W}/m’l [S9 648
GO IN-N 57 668
N - 159 3R
P,__kb%myﬂ LSy CBH
M\!m~:;d¥\ L-S9 . E3A.

L), Jehenam, ' A vomaggar RK ASY &R



/ j-v-

PETITION AGAINST 343 HAREHILLS LANE

The residents of broughton terrace and surrounding
areas feel there are adequate facilities for the sale of
alcohol on harehills lane and are concerned about the
application for a entertainment licence and the hours

the shop intends to supply to the public.
Syp me | Sronivon foruce (oxd ¥ %‘“"

_./‘\v& . SvﬂﬁtH»bN Tér(reﬂcé (eed$ A@
i'P"“'"L 4&-’“3’0 D(“'.?'DH'W\ -gﬁéf"« Fer@eex %\%ﬂ()

Shavtat Seiicl Il oppe ool 7

% Lty - Brred weee Q‘*‘-‘/\ .

?H‘GL\‘P C—ﬁ"é\r\ ’ fon @u_
()77 Dee ;I\Jo:;u CANE O\\Dﬂ

Tom Hadaler - Vovsel M7

¢ Foucd
Ve LD Wew)

ecegn Qowuse [l Lo
asigun eose I b fouert
on Conper I 0000CB0UCN £ SV

Loy Javes e IR 129
W%%%W%ﬁﬂww”
WL‘M (,'L'P""A““

TN ek O ‘f““*“”ﬁa’g“eér“ Gl




z .
/ \
SCANNED

PETITION AGAINST 343 HAREHILLS LANE

The residents of broughton terrace and surrounding

areas feel there are adequate facilities for the sale of

alcohol on harehills lane and are concerned about the

application for a entertainment licence and the hours
the shop intends to supply to the public.

O - %{L\J\ki}\l\\w et 29SS 9
SDQHW“ B 2cou<hin Tl LG (AA

G“ D&fﬁ)“" - — — 7 . ¢
f\fm}ﬁ% -fc.d“’/%/(: Mot ttrror (Ave” Céegr (87 /2

B Kewr o Mowed LS 8G.
Jlare eehils Lang 1S9 6AX

M i.r WaZoius LANE (S 6AX
Uecd LA 7B

<

% Compron Fosk BT 78
s . CePion Rood Lo B3
/59 eBA

L 57 65 AR

Cor\()\“()ﬂ

Brouc 4o ///:76&4 CE

[FepoGH TN TERRASE

méa/ c)«
. Hostloriak




Agenda Item 7

Report author: Mr Matthew
ee S Nelson

Tel: 0113 2474095

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: Monday 24th October 2011

Subject: Application to Transfer a Premises Licence for Kiln, Brignall Garth,
Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 7HB

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Burmantofts & Richmond Hill

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and [] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [] Yes X No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

1. This is an application to transfer a premises licence for the Kiln, Brignall Garth,
Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 7HB.

2. The application is to specify Miss Stephanie Farquharson as the licence holder.

3. West Yorkshire Police have been served a copy of this application.

4. West Yorkshire Police have made representation to this application. It should be
noted that this is the fourth application of its type to change the licence holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor or both. All other applications have been refused

or withdrawn.

5. Members should also note that these premises have been recently subject to
Summary Review proceedings.

Recommendations

The committee is asked to:

6. Consider the application and the representation made by West Yorkshire Police.

1
Page 27



7. Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 42 of the Licensing Act
2003 (“the Act”) for the transfer of a Premise Licence in order to specify Miss
Stephanie Farquharson as the licence holder.

1.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider this application due to the
receipt of a representation from West Yorkshire Police. This is submitted in
accordance with Sections 42(6) and 42(7) of the Licensing Act 2003.

2 Main issues

2.1 The applicant is Miss Stephanie Farquharson.

2.2 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A of this report.

2.3 Members should note that these premises are subject to Summary Review
Proceedings under Section 53 of the Licensing Act 2003.

An Interim Steps hearing was held 26™ September 2011 where the Sub
Committee resolved to suspend the Premises Licence pending the full review
hearing, a decision made under Section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003.

Attached at Appendix B is a copy of the decision notice following the Interim
Steps Hearing.

The full review hearing is scheduled for Wednesday 19" October 2011.

Due to the short time period between each hearing, a copy of the decision notice
following the full review hearing will be available as a late item on the day.

Members should note that any decision from the full review hearing is eligible for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days on receipt of the decision notice.

24 Relevant Representations

2.4.1 Under the Act, representations can be received from West Yorkshire Police and
must be relevant to the prevention of crime and disorder. Please find attached a
copy of the representation at Appendix C.

25 Matters relevant to the application

2.5.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder

2
Page 28



3 Corporate considerations

3.1 Consultation and engagement

3.1.1  The application was subject to a 14 days consultation period with West Yorkshire
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

3.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

3.2.1  The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the
review of the policy.

3.3 Council Policies and City Priorities

3.3.1  When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard
for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.

3.3.2  The licensing regime contributes to the following aims:

By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming

e Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them

e There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the
environment

e Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population

e Everyone is proud to live and work

By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable
¢ Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful
e Communities are safe and people feel safe

3.3.3  The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities:

Best city... for communities:
¢ Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds
e Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities

3
Page 29



3.4

3.4.1

3.5

3.5.1

3.6

3.6.1

41

4.2

6.1
6.2

Resources and Value for Money

The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to
the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, due to receive
Royal assent in November 2011, may allow local authorities to set their own fees
in the futre based on full cost recovery.

Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing
sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate
the risk to the council.

Risk Management

Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub
Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge.

Conclusions

An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought
before a licensing sub committee for determination.

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

o Grant as requested; or
. Reject the application.

Recommendations
The committee is asked to:
e Consider the application and the representation from West Yorkshire Police

e Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Background papers

Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

4
Page 30



7\ ~ Al
\ . 0. 102031007
‘ I\ | U L0~ .
! |
e T A~~~ YDA A
a1 CCEUD rFINEIVi<
Lms CITY COUNCIL

Before compieiing this form piease read ihe guidance noies at tne_e 1]
If you are completing this form by hand piease write iegibiy in

answers are inside the boxes and writien in biack ink. Use ad
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your r

Lt sy
snendis b dunnnsfar tha nramlisas liconce undar santion 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
apm y O HaliSiUF LIV PIUnniousy IIveilve minuss oTws ]

e oA A Phead A baBoaeas

, .

Premises ficence number PREMJOTLIZ3

graT e we s pe g¥T SaIniia b
et I
sh N N > oo Yy s s

PR T 0 SR A

",
o
[

| Name of curre r .




Part 2 — Appiicant D

______ rs

Detaiis

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Va Please tick @ yes

a)  an individual or individuals* [\4 please complete section (A)
b}  a person other than an individual* .

i. asalimited company A A7E please compiete section (B)

A N
S

ii. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or [] please compiete section (B)

iv. other [[] please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club [] please compiete section (B))
d) acharity [] piease compiete section (B)
e) The proprietor of an educational establishment [[] please complete section (B)
f) A health service body [T please complete section (B)
g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [[] please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales
ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 D piease compiete section (B)

oﬂtmrHealti'rannLSocm‘reafeﬂcﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂ‘eswu of

the carrying on of a reguiated activity (within the

meani : . ital in

England
h)  The chief officer of police of a police force in England [ | please complete section (B}

and Waies

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

which lnvolves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or \

VA (

LY
o
"B
w
N

%

O



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (filt in as applicable)
— - Other title
e 1 pMre || Miee [T Me |1 {for example, Rav)
vt —J vae  L_J L2 —_ Wi — t Die, )
Surname Firstnames
T —r— ™y Y 5 ' o~
‘Lc\onn <N\ S lEPTIANWE
" r F\W\/ AN B ) St 1 .
- tick &Y
—
{ am 18 years old or over |
e cormed meetal addrace |22 Z 1R~ (A0 T H ;,, 'T SN YL
LANTTIHIL pPpudial auuivoo ~J) \,_)\—‘V[Vl‘ A T | L | T
—jfdifferent from
premises address
. { o e ] Pasteada | | <UL VAo /D
— PostTown e > M I A R o= A
L P . s Y N ) TR T
Daytime coniact teiephone number O+t oo S
Emell address (optional) —_
Sermanseaftn IAIEMSL FAFLAEAS AP A ALMT I ADYVDN IMNAD Y
Other title
aa. 1 aen [ Mise | | Me || tfor example. Rev) [ ]
i Ll Wil | (11T S | wio LJd \* exampe, ;4
Surname Firstnames
Piease tick I Yes
| am 18 years old or over 1
S vnmmd mantal addrana
LUl [1§ PUDIGI QUITOoO
if different from
premises address
Post Town Postcode

— Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)




yd

RS

RN Uy LY S Y /A’\ '<-7 2 .‘

number (where applicabie) /

Registered

TN
o

™

P

pa

‘ o
4 ‘-’(./'Z/((/(/(A_/

~J

/
w3 L
TtV 7
/
/

Are you the Holder of the premises licence under an interim
Do you wjgh the transfer to have immediate efiect?

——
| 4
| Cl

Day

s

i no,;b/when would vou like the transfer to take effect?

g premises licence hoider

7

Sfepm‘v‘-ﬁmmwrrwmnu—vmm'm oo it

i

LA ESEEY DY o e\ OGJ e

-

=,

/

7
A A =

-

DY
p—

U Vgt

/

Pagg 34

FoN




Piease tick @ yes

If this application is granted | would be in a p‘ tion to use the premises during the
appiication period for the licensabie activity or activities authorised by the licence s
— (seesection43 of the Licensing Act 2003) | V]
I have enclosed the premises licence v
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee z/
"
Ly
v ? : “ v
o | have sent a copy of this applicatlon to the chief officer of police today ‘__,1 -
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected u' A

THE STANDARD SCALE (£6,000) UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICE Msm_-
~ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance

note 3. If signingon behalf of the appllcant please state in what capacity.

/ I e
Signature ..{._./.. &/L//"%‘—L/ ......... e e e e e et e e e,
_7 l~—’i III‘ 1
Date.........<...{... e e e e e e ses e et e e e e e eas e et e re s e eeern s eerven e ons

Capacity .1 TN I A 3SR TP % LS

For Joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other

agent, (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the pp!!cant please sta
capacny
SIGNAIUIE ...ttt e
Date .......cocoovevvviniiiiini i e
Capacity if not the applicant ..., ..
Contact Name {wheve not previousiy given) and adciress for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 5)
Post town Post code
Telephone number (if any)

| ifyouwoutd prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mail address (optional)




neral situation and layout and

The application form must be signed.

2,

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign

4.

This is the a

5.

PoWN

FoN

Page 36




b he T4

of e 1S g e R P o
i W S g E | r 3 L W £ - & A ¥ § k|
F i o o LW = ] ¥ ] g § AL B S
. s W Re = B 0 B e~ B B
i & A = E a E = m TR
B S a8 e 1 TR = kY L N = |} k ]
o PR | _a i . R F' s r 3

Miss S V Farquharson Services
Leeds
LS14 1LQ Contact: Stephen Holder
Tel: (0113) 2474095
Fax: (01 13) 224 3885
O Ref Agﬁ%‘#
Your Ref
27 September 2011

INTERIM STEPS HEARING ~ The Kiln Brignall Garth Burmantofts

On 26 September 2011, the Licensing Sub Committee met to consider whether interim steps
were reqmred followmq recelpt of an application for an expedlted surpmary rewew appllcatl on

[ - £ tha nramiicoc

Act : 003 by West Yorkshlre Pollce and 1t was accompanled by a certificate from a senior officer
who was satisfied that the premises were associated with serious crime.

Preliminary Procedural Issues

The Sub Committee considered preliminary matters of a purely procedural nature. No
declarations of interest were made. The Sub Committee set the procedure for the

— LA | J— - -y
rr\nrﬂﬂﬂﬁl’ﬂ’lﬁﬁfa Hl\ﬂrl'\ﬂ hﬂ\llﬂﬂ l’bﬂﬂrﬂ "f\ rnn anr\nn‘rc_lﬂ laife Tl ~Talllie=] I'ﬁl' rn\nnuu D’_‘rl sTal~d I at~]
reLEsE aliJnin Nicaniniyg rnaviuig lc\dcuu W Ui AULTUICU MVWOUWUWI O IV TOVILE TIealiniyo.  11ie

WA FOWD B FTWRTW. P FOVIVIER O TV S O
O werE e U e g eSS ey

S . STIE l--'ll l“--l'l

Commlttee fi rst followed by the Premises Licence Holder (PLH). A time limit of 20 minutes for
submissions was agreed excluding the time allowed for Members of the Sub Committee to ask

any relevant questions.

TN AW TS STV TV TV s PV [ Y WY o o VudTa P oS Vo BV Vi o a¥-T ‘II-‘IYA‘J ATATRIFaEE aTe W a A" faliBElalfaTa B d faTa a W EalV A o ToNa d ol o
il Wi RIS IRl IR I PRSI AP i R i) ‘Il-il.l-'l-lllﬁ'-'l'l"| AV IEAVIFILY E VivE w7 AVIIFIViviV E IAVIEEE-~IEL AR Vi IET-I W]

the hearing. The Sub Committee decided to exclude the public from that part of the hearing
where members would deliberate on submissions and evidence presented. This would allow
them to have a full and frank discussion on all matters put before them, and this fact outweighed
the public interest in holding the hearing in public.

Jl"“l.‘l-f“-"‘plll I'.-IAY'-“I Il‘_‘l‘lllllll.lJJﬂ.‘lL‘i III_II.JI-III‘_--IH_I-I.DIIIII--IIIIH_J -:'-l_l-'ll I--‘-IIIPIIIIIIID-
L™ J_\'.‘Il'.lk‘l'lll.l.‘ ---- o

copy of the application made by West Yorkshire Police, copies of the relevant certificate and the

{'—'
www.leeds gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444 o f"’:‘
Page 37




premises licence itself. In addition, the report contained a copy of the guidance issued by the
Department for Culture, Media and Sport in respect of expedited and summary licence reviews.

The Applicant Premises Licence Holder

Sergeant R Fullilove, WYP Miss S V Farguharson Premises Licence

Mr B Paﬁerson, \NY Ho!der

The Hearing

In considering the representations, the Sub Committee took into account the rltte wdence

The Sub Committee had regard to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the
Vlolent Crime Reduction Act 2006, and the Guidance on Expedited/Summary Licensing Reviews
issued by DCMS Members also con3|dered the Councrl’s own lrcensmg pcllcy, in parycular

4 .4

20 years experrence of policing in the North Leeds area,

She explained how WYP had become aware of the involvernent of well known criminal families
in the running of the premlses and had objected in respect of a senes of proposed PLH and DPS

(SN N VN Y
LN

oy
PPN Ty
TELERIE TRl I hal.

Q
en int

In July 2011 WYP had attended the premises with specially trained drugs dogs resulting in 4
people being arrested for possession or possession with intent to supply. Class A and class B
drugs were found.

as, desplte the refusal of the proposed DPS resultmg in there bern no DPS to prmit or
authorise the sale of alcohol.

:ﬂmr- . » i
e AN Oe-Ciy IJI_'A'A = i==ll'1

drew this kind of clientele as they knew their behaviour would not bechallenged WYP felt it was
pure chance that others had not been seriously injured or killed and the matter was being treated
as an attempted murder.

u-"r-u TN

‘<
=

www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444 -
Page 38




WYP submitted that the premises licence should be suspended pending the full review.

The PLH at the hearing was Stephanie Fargharson who had submitted a transfer application
with immediate effect on the 23 September.

been taken recently and that other than the shootmg there had bee no grounds for concern
since the last application to change the DPS/PLH.

She accepted that the shooting had occurred but felt that this was not as a result of the
attendance at the premises and there was nothing she could have done to control the incident
Decision

The Sub Committee noted the submission made by both parties. They decided to suspend the
premises licence nendlna the full rewew hearlnq and a decision made under s53C of the

: ¢

>>>> Py affont
1 100K effecl.

o

That decision was to take immediate effect under s53B (5) (a) of the Act.

The shooting on 15 September amounted to serious crime making it appropriate for WYP to
seek a review and for the Sub Committee to impose interim steps under the relevant legal tests.

|ndlcated that therewas no effective control being exercised at the premises. The Sub
Committee found that no control had been exercised for some time as shown by
o 26 intelligence logs being submitted at the premises in the last 3 months

ion in July in which class A and B drugs had been found

S nad s F Bl it B S S

e Th
-

Suspension was required pending the review for the protection of the public.

Arrangements were made to hear the review on Wednesday 19 October 2011 at 10:30 am within
the Civie Hall,

R P

Yours faithfully

Entertainment Licensing Section

www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444 ”"’" -
Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Eicensing Department
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 7THX

Fax: 0113-2413123
Lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Ms Stephanie Farquharson
38 Boggart Hill Road
Seacroft

NOTICE OF OBJECTION — TRANSFER OF PREMISES LICENCE:

SECTION 42 (6)&(7) - LICENSING ACT 2003:

NOTICE OF OBJECTION -
VARY PREMISES LICENCE - DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR:

SECTION 37(5) & 37(6) LICENSING ACT 2003

I, PC 5783 Dobson, a licensing Officer for West Yorkshire Police, hereby give you notice that |
intend to object to your applications for the transfer of the licence at the premises indicated above and to
vary the desngnated premises supervnscr West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the exceptional

E ::lnr\nc nT TI"IIQ PQQD nrn Qllr‘n rn:n nr::nnnn rrus.. -]nnlll"ﬂ[lnl"l \l\.ﬂ'\l Ilf1 ||nnnrm|nn Inﬁ n"'l"lmﬂ nrnunnnnn
f=lN =1 AW = WNAWIEE AL Wil A is e W e | ERENSE §

Waest Yorkshire Police are so satisfied for the following reasons-:

The Kiln Public House closed for several months after the departure of the last DPS. Prior to the closure,
The Kiln was linked to drugs, anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance, which was directly attributed to
the premises

Since reopening, this is the forth application of its type to change the premises licence holder (PLH),
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) or both. All other applications have been refused or withdrawn.

- N W
n::r\i: ﬂnﬂ s TaE nm
AFCAAST LAB Bl Wi % T BB S Fwr

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 41




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

an expednted review of the premlses llcence The Lacensmg Commitlee suspended the Iucence at thls
hearing. A copy of the decision notice is attached to this letter.

aftributed to the premises.

The full hearing for the expedited review is due to be heard on 19 October 2011.

Lynn Dobson
PC 5783
North East Leeds Licensing

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 42




Agenda Iltem 8

Report author: Mr Matthew Nelson
<t ' K\ ee S Tel: 0113 247 4095
1

- CITY COUNCIL

Report of the head of licensing and registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: Monday 24th October 2011

Subject: Application to Vary a Premises Licence Held by the Kiln, Brignall Garth,
Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 7HB to Specify an Individual as Designated
Premises Supervisor

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Burmantofts & Richmond Hill

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and L[] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes X No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

1. This is an application to vary a premises licence for the Kiln, Brignall Garth,
Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 7HB to specify an individual as Designated Premises
Supervisor.

2. The application is to specify Stephanie Farquharson as the Designated Premises
Supervisor.

3. West Yorkshire Police have been served a copy of this application.

4. West Yorkshire Police have made representation to this application. It should be
noted that this is the fourth application of its type to change the licence holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor or both. All other applications have been refused
or withdrawn.

5. Members should also note that these premises have been recently subject to
Summary Review proceedings.

1
Page 43



1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

23

24

2.4.1

Recommendations

The committee is asked to:

. Consider the application and the representation made by West Yorkshire Police.

. Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the

promotion of the licensing objectives.

Purpose of this report

To advise Members of an application made under section 37 of the Licensing Act
2003 (“the Act”) to vary a premises licence in order to specify Stephanie
Farquharson as the designated premises supervisor.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider this application due to the
receipt of a representation from West Yorkshire Police. This is submitted in
accordance with Sections 42(6) and 42(7) of the Licensing Act 2003.

Main issues

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Stephanie Farquharson.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A of this report.

Members should note that these premises are subject to Summary Review
Proceedings under Section 53 of the Licensing Act 2003.

An Interim Steps hearing was held 26™ September 2011 where the Sub
Committee resolved to suspend the Premises Licence pending the full review
hearing, a decision made under Section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003.

Attached at Appendix B is a copy of the decision notice following the Interim
Steps Hearing.

The full review hearing is scheduled for Wednesday 19" October 2011.

Due to the short time period between each hearing, a copy of the decision notice
following the full review hearing will be available as a late item on the day.

Members should note that any decision from the full review hearing is eligible for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days on receipt of the decision notice.

Relevant Representations

Under the Act, representations can be received from West Yorkshire Police and
must be relevant to the prevention of crime and disorder. Please find attached a
copy of the representation at Appendix C.

2
Page 44



25 Matters relevant to the application

2.5.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
3 Corporate considerations

3.1 Consultation and engagement

3.1.1  The application was subject to a 14 days consultation period with West Yorkshire
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

3.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

3.2.1  The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the
review of the policy.

3.3 Council Policies and City Priorities

3.3.1  When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard
for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.

3.3.2  The licensing regime contributes to the following aims:

By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming

e Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them

e There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the
environment

e Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population

e Everyone is proud to live and work

By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable
e Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful
e Communities are safe and people feel safe

3.3.3 The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities:

Best city... for communities:

3
Page 45



3.4

3.4.1

3.5

3.5.1

3.6

3.6.1

4.1

4.2

6.1

6.2

¢ Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds
o Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities

Resources and Value for Money

The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to
the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, due to receive
Royal assent in November 2011, may allow local authorities to set their own fees
in the future based on full cost recovery.

Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing
sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate
the risk to the council.

Risk Management

Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub
Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge.

Conclusions

An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought
before a licensing sub committee for determination.

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

o Grant as requested; or
o Reject the application.

Recommendations
The committee is asked to:
e Consider the application and the representation from West Yorkshire Police

e Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Background papers
Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003

Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

4
Page 46



MMM AN

IWe = TR (& r-aacbo\/\e/sw\)

serf name o

{Ins f applicant)

SWiNew | Sgrpes Ty =

cos licanse holder, annly to varv a nmmlnnn I!Nmsa to specify the individual

ap plicatlon as the premises supervisor under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number

Peny 02323

Part 1 -Premises details

Name of Premises \
YLy
Poetal addrose of nremiees or, if nona, ordnance survey man reference or deacription
~_ N
v M _1_4\\,).\ (:,;,arm
—
RO MARIYETS
PostTown . _ ~— Postcode (<<, /™[ 1 &
h M. S U ) T g
Telephone number (if any) NN (N S ©r 72
O v~ 35 ‘l' >
E-mall address {optional)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

PodicC MOUSRE

SR




Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

—-——— g o~ ("‘
Streede. T

L

L1 SN

that license {if any)
> P
e

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

Please tickv Yes

-
I would fike this application o have immediate effect under Section 38 of the vl
Licensing Act 2003
' have enclosed the premises license or relevant part of i M“

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee @/

| will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police A"

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor = -
| have enclosed the premises licence, or the relevant part of it or explanation E//

| will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any [E/l

1 understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application wili @/
be rejected

~ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE [ £5000 ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT (N OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION




PART 3 - SIGNATURES (please read guidance note 2)

Capacly T ENA_ I Ce & oo

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capagity.

Capacity _ e —

Contact Name.(where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mait address (optional)
Guldance notes

escribe the premises. For exampie the type of premises it is.

-
[w)

n
-
4

xxample solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that

)
>
5

o

h-2
o
=2
w
»

(<
[
=
=
2

4. Where there Is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign

the application form.

Y
&
[ (V]
N
(o]



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



b he T4

of e 1S g e R P o
i W S g E | r 3 L W £ - & A ¥ § k|
F i o o LW = ] ¥ ] g § AL B S
. s W Re = B 0 B e~ B B
i & A = E a E = m TR
B S a8 e 1 TR = kY L N = |} k ]
o PR | _a i . R F' s r 3

Miss S V Farquharson Services
Leeds
LS14 1LQ Contact: Stephen Holder
Tel: (0113) 2474095
Fax: (01 13) 224 3885
O Ref Agﬁ%‘#
Your Ref
27 September 2011

INTERIM STEPS HEARING ~ The Kiln Brignall Garth Burmantofts

On 26 September 2011, the Licensing Sub Committee met to consider whether interim steps
were reqmred followmq recelpt of an application for an expedlted surpmary rewew appllcatl on

[ - £ tha nramiicoc

Act : 003 by West Yorkshlre Pollce and 1t was accompanled by a certificate from a senior officer
who was satisfied that the premises were associated with serious crime.

Preliminary Procedural Issues

The Sub Committee considered preliminary matters of a purely procedural nature. No
declarations of interest were made. The Sub Committee set the procedure for the

— LA | J— - -y
rr\nrﬂﬂﬂﬁl’ﬂ’lﬁﬁfa Hl\ﬂrl'\ﬂ hﬂ\llﬂﬂ l’bﬂﬂrﬂ "f\ rnn anr\nn‘rc_lﬂ laife Tl ~Talllie=] I'ﬁl' rn\nnuu D’_‘rl sTal~d I at~]
reLEsE aliJnin Nicaniniyg rnaviuig lc\dcuu W Ui AULTUICU MVWOUWUWI O IV TOVILE TIealiniyo.  11ie

WA FOWD B FTWRTW. P FOVIVIER O TV S O
O werE e U e g eSS ey

S . STIE l--'ll l“--l'l

Commlttee fi rst followed by the Premises Licence Holder (PLH). A time limit of 20 minutes for
submissions was agreed excluding the time allowed for Members of the Sub Committee to ask

any relevant questions.

TN AW TS STV TV TV s PV [ Y WY o o VudTa P oS Vo BV Vi o a¥-T ‘II-‘IYA‘J ATATRIFaEE aTe W a A" faliBElalfaTa B d faTa a W EalV A o ToNa d ol o
il Wi RIS IRl IR I PRSI AP i R i) ‘Il-il.l-'l-lllﬁ'-'l'l"| AV IEAVIFILY E VivE w7 AVIIFIViviV E IAVIEEE-~IEL AR Vi IET-I W]

the hearing. The Sub Committee decided to exclude the public from that part of the hearing
where members would deliberate on submissions and evidence presented. This would allow
them to have a full and frank discussion on all matters put before them, and this fact outweighed
the public interest in holding the hearing in public.

Jl"“l.‘l-f“-"‘plll I'.-IAY'-“I Il‘_‘l‘lllllll.lJJﬂ.‘lL‘i III_II.JI-III‘_--IH_I-I.DIIIII--IIIIH_J -:'-l_l-'ll I--‘-IIIPIIIIIIID-
L™ J_\'.‘Il'.lk‘l'lll.l.‘ ---- o

copy of the application made by West Yorkshire Police, copies of the relevant certificate and the

{'—'
www.leeds gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444 o f"’:‘
Page 51




premises licence itself. In addition, the report contained a copy of the guidance issued by the
Department for Culture, Media and Sport in respect of expedited and summary licence reviews.

The Applicant Premises Licence Holder

Sergeant R Fullilove, WYP Miss S V Farguharson Premises Licence

Mr B Paﬁerson, \NY Ho!der

The Hearing

In considering the representations, the Sub Committee took into account the rltte wdence

The Sub Committee had regard to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the
Vlolent Crime Reduction Act 2006, and the Guidance on Expedited/Summary Licensing Reviews
issued by DCMS Members also con3|dered the Councrl’s own lrcensmg pcllcy, in parycular

4 .4

20 years experrence of policing in the North Leeds area,

She explained how WYP had become aware of the involvernent of well known criminal families
in the running of the premlses and had objected in respect of a senes of proposed PLH and DPS

(SN N VN Y
LN

oy
PPN Ty
TELERIE TRl I hal.

Q
en int

In July 2011 WYP had attended the premises with specially trained drugs dogs resulting in 4
people being arrested for possession or possession with intent to supply. Class A and class B
drugs were found.

as, desplte the refusal of the proposed DPS resultmg in there bern no DPS to prmit or
authorise the sale of alcohol.

:ﬂmr- . » i
e AN Oe-Ciy IJI_'A'A = i==ll'1

drew this kind of clientele as they knew their behaviour would not bechallenged WYP felt it was
pure chance that others had not been seriously injured or killed and the matter was being treated
as an attempted murder.

u-"r-u TN

‘<
=

www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444 -
Page 52




WYP submitted that the premises licence should be suspended pending the full review.

The PLH at the hearing was Stephanie Fargharson who had submitted a transfer application
with immediate effect on the 23 September.

been taken recently and that other than the shootmg there had bee no grounds for concern
since the last application to change the DPS/PLH.

She accepted that the shooting had occurred but felt that this was not as a result of the
attendance at the premises and there was nothing she could have done to control the incident
Decision

The Sub Committee noted the submission made by both parties. They decided to suspend the
premises licence nendlna the full rewew hearlnq and a decision made under s53C of the

: ¢

>>>> Py affont
1 100K effecl.

o

That decision was to take immediate effect under s53B (5) (a) of the Act.

The shooting on 15 September amounted to serious crime making it appropriate for WYP to
seek a review and for the Sub Committee to impose interim steps under the relevant legal tests.

|ndlcated that therewas no effective control being exercised at the premises. The Sub
Committee found that no control had been exercised for some time as shown by
o 26 intelligence logs being submitted at the premises in the last 3 months

ion in July in which class A and B drugs had been found

S nad s F Bl it B S S

e Th
-

Suspension was required pending the review for the protection of the public.

Arrangements were made to hear the review on Wednesday 19 October 2011 at 10:30 am within
the Civie Hall,

R P

Yours faithfully

Entertainment Licensing Section

www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444 ”"’" -
Page 53




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Eicensing Department
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 7THX

Fax: 0113-2413123
Lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Ms Stephanie Farquharson
38 Boggart Hill Road
Seacroft

NOTICE OF OBJECTION — TRANSFER OF PREMISES LICENCE:

SECTION 42 (6)&(7) - LICENSING ACT 2003:

NOTICE OF OBJECTION -
VARY PREMISES LICENCE - DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR:

SECTION 37(5) & 37(6) LICENSING ACT 2003

I, PC 5783 Dobson, a licensing Officer for West Yorkshire Police, hereby give you notice that |
intend to object to your applications for the transfer of the licence at the premises indicated above and to
vary the desngnated premises supervnscr West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the exceptional

E ::lnr\nc nT TI"IIQ PQQD nrn Qllr‘n rn:n nr::nnnn rrus.. -]nnlll"ﬂ[lnl"l \l\.ﬂ'\l Ilf1 ||nnnrm|nn Inﬁ n"'l"lmﬂ nrnunnnnn
f=lN =1 AW = WNAWIEE AL Wil A is e W e | ERENSE §

Waest Yorkshire Police are so satisfied for the following reasons-:

The Kiln Public House closed for several months after the departure of the last DPS. Prior to the closure,
The Kiln was linked to drugs, anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance, which was directly attributed to
the premises

Since reopening, this is the forth application of its type to change the premises licence holder (PLH),
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) or both. All other applications have been refused or withdrawn.

- N W
n::r\i: ﬂnﬂ s TaE nm
AFCAAST LAB Bl Wi % T BB S Fwr

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 55




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

an expednted review of the premlses llcence The Lacensmg Commitlee suspended the Iucence at thls
hearing. A copy of the decision notice is attached to this letter.

aftributed to the premises.

The full hearing for the expedited review is due to be heard on 19 October 2011.

Lynn Dobson
PC 5783
North East Leeds Licensing

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 56




	Agenda
	6 "Off Licence" - Application for the grant of a Premises Licence, Off Licence, 343 Harehills Lane, Leeds LS9 6AX
	02 - MAP - APPENDIX A
	03 - APPLICATION - APPENDIX B
	04 - PETITION - APPENDIX C

	7 "The Kiln" - Application to transfer a Premises Licence for the Kiln, Brignall Garth, Burmantofts, Leeds LS9 7HB
	02 - Application Appendix A
	03 - Interim Steps Decision Appendix B
	04 - WYP Objection Appendix C

	8 "The Kiln" - Application to vary a Premises Licence held by The Kiln, Brignall Garth, Burmantofts, LS9 7HB to specify an individual as Designated Premises Supervisor
	02 - Application Form Appendix A
	03 - Interim Steps Decision Appendix B
	04 - WYP Objection Appendix C


